

Fond du Lac Soccer Association
April Board Meeting

April, 2010

The Fond du Lac Soccer Association (FDLSA) April Board Meeting was held in Room F of the Fond du Lac City/County Government Center. Members present were Benji Winter, Mark Daniels, Bob Niederdorfer, Lisa Blackstad, Dave Hubbard and Gina Rosado.

- 1) Call to order
- 2) Financial Report:
 - a) Approval of April Financials. Motion to approve minutes by Benji Winter, second by Dave Hubbard, minutes approved.
 - b) FDLSA waiting for payment from 5 team sponsors.
 - c) FDLSA waiting for payment from 3 parents.
 - d) Gina Rosado is sending emails to Mark Daniels 2 days after game days to indicate profits made in concession stand.
- 3) East Central Update (Donovan Heavener)
 - a) Fall State Cup ages U14 to U18.
 - b) East Central needs to check the fields the FDLSA would use for Fall State Cup.
- 4) Recreation Committee Update – (Mark Daniels)
 - a) Adult Rec. League - Only 4 girls have registered for the adult league so far. Need to advertise more, possibly in bars, restaurants or even on the radio.
 - b) 10 Rec. League coaches still need to pick up their packets.
 - c) A couple of teams still need coaches.
 - d) We currently have 918 kids registered for the Rec. League. That's only 48 less than last year. 100 players have joined since March.
- 5) Travel Coordinator Report
 - a) Mark Daniels still has folders for Dave Moehn's team.
 - b) July East Central League Series is mandatory for FDLSA Select Teams.
- 6) Grounds & Maintenance Report –(Benji Winter)
 - a) Travel coaches have done a great job practicing on the appropriate fields.
 - b) Fields need to be marked.
 - c) No practicing on Field #15 (what used to be Field #15).
 - d) Keep mopeds off of the fields.
 - e) Painting trash cans with FDLSA Logos.
- 7) Referee Coordinator Report – Referee meeting last Saturday went well.
- 8) Unfinished Business
 - a) Newsletter (Benji Winter).
 - b) RainedOut.com
 - c) Concession Stand reminder for U10s, U12s, and U14s.
 - d) Thank you's to "buy-out families". Reminder to those that need to complete the fundraiser to drop off the packets at the FDLSA concession stand.
 - e) Picture Day Reminder

- f) Facebook – Marketing agent could help us with this. Had contacted Greg Winkler. Mark Daniels will follow-up.
 - g) Take Johnsonville off of the sponsor list.
- 9) Spring Invitational Tournament
- a) Fields are finished.
 - b) Playing on Fields #7 & #8, moved everything down.
 - c) FDLA has 8 charged walkie-talkies. (Need 15 to 16 total.)
 - d) Have 82 teams signed up.
 - e) 6:30 Saturday Evening – UW Oshkosh Alumni vs. UW Oshkosh Game
 - f) Holiday Inn Social on Saturday Evening after UW Oshkosh Game.
 - g) Need a tent for registration.
- 10) Concession Stand:
- a) People who work the concession stand need to clean up after their shift is done. They should leave the stand in the same condition that they found it in.
 - b) Booster Club should come and let the parents know what the expectations are when they are running the concession stand. Gina will send these expectations out to Tim Holzman (Booster Club) and Dave Moehn.
 - c) FDLA receives 30% back when other organizations sell concessions? Need to clarify.
- 11) Picture Day Event Ideas
- a) Have concession stand open?
 - b) “Wild Air” jumpers?
- 12) New Business
- a) Get on website
 - b) Players, ie 4 v 4, 7 v 7?
 - c) Concessions?
- 13) Next Meeting: May 16 @ 8:00 pm @ FDLA Concession Stand
- 14) Motion to adjourn: Motion by Gina Rosado, second by Mark Daniels. Meeting adjourned.